George Burton

From:

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 9:42 PM
To: George Burton

Cc: fef_@cvlci.com

Subject: CABALLO LANE

EXTERNAL

Mr. Burton,

My name is Avraham Azoulay and | represent Regal American Homes and Azoulay Builders, LLC. | am writing in support
of the lot split proposed by File #20-083. It is my understanding the lot split returns the lot to the original platted
condition undoing the lot combination completed in 2007. | and my staff have reviewed the plans and documents
prepared in support of the project and believe the lot split is a positive for the neighborhood.

Thank you,

Avi.

Avi Azoulay

Regal American Homes



George Burton

From: Jack Biltis

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 6:29 PM
To: George Burton

Cc:

Subject: FW: CABALLO LANE

EXTERNAL

Mr. Burton,

My name is Jack Biltis and I’'m the owner of 8631 N 61st Place as well as 6165 E Caballo Drive. |am
writing in support of the lot split proposed by File #20-083. It is my understanding the lot split returns
the lot to the original platted condition undoing the lot combination completed in 2007. I’'ve had my
own builder review the plans and documents prepared in support of the project and believe the lot split
is a positive for the neighborhood.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



George Burton

From: Bert Hayenga

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 1:14 PM

To: George Burton

Subject: Lot Split Morning Glory Estates IIl (LS-19-02)
EXTERNAL

Good Afternoon George,

| am reaching out on behalf of David Kaye and his request to the Town Council to approve the lot split for Morning Glory
Estates Il (LS-19-02, Address 6101 E. Caballo Lane, APN: 168-59-013A). We approve the lot split and think the division
would benefit our property and neighboring properties in the area. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Bert Hayenga



George Burton

From: PHILIP DION

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 8:45 AM
To: George Burton

Subject: Lot spot

EXTERNAL

George

| live across the street from a proposed lot split on Caballo Lane.
| have live at for 30 years.
Due to the current drainage impairment of the previously combined lot | have had 3 decades of issues.

Please approve the lot split to reduce flooding and improve the drainage of the Double tree wash.

Philip Dion
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